
From: John Kraft  
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 1:20 PM 
To: 'kfilipiak@lisle202.org' <kfilipiak@lisle202.org> 
Subject: FOIA Request (Lisle CUSD-202) - 12-07-2016 
 
In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act I am requesting the following.  If you are not the 
FOIA officer please forward to the FOIA officer as required by statute.  

1. Copy of the October 24, 2016 school board meeting video. I am going to post it all over social 
media and on my website as a protest against the school board’s attempt at restricting its 
use.  This is not a request for permission to use the video, this is only a request for a copy of 
the video. 

Electronic copies are requested.  

This is not a commercial request. 

I qualify as both media and non-profit under the definitions in Section 2 (c-10) ("Commercial 
purpose"), Section 2 (f) ("News media"), Section 2 (g) ("Recurrent requester"), and Section 2 (h) 
("Voluminous request") of the Freedom of Information Act, for the purposes of being exempt to 
the provisions of Section 3.1 (Requests for commercial purposes), Section 3.2 (Recurrent 
requesters), Section 3.6 (Voluminous requests), and Section 6 (Authority to charge fees). 

Thanks, 

Thanks, 
John Kraft 
 

jmkraft
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